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SHIRLEY CELEBRATION 1986 At SHIRLEY MANOR IN ENGLAND

The Shirleys of America have been
invited to come and help celebrate the
900 years of continuous ownership of
Ettingdon Park, the original seat of
the Shirley family.

A letter dated May 23, 1978 from
John Shirley, the present owner of
Ettingdon Park and great grandson of
Evelyn Phillip Shirley (author of
Stemmata Shirleiana: 1873) states: "I
somehow feel we ought to have some
Shirley celebration there in 1986 to
celebrate the 900 years of continuous
ownership; and it would be nice if a
contingent of the American Shirleys
could come for it."

The Shirley family lived at

Ettington until John's grandfather died
in 1904. The family moved to its Irish
Estate where they lived until last year.

For a number of years after the
family moved, the Shirley Manor at
Ettingdon was a hotel. Hot and cold
water was installed in 40 bedrooms. It
was a popular place for wedding recep-
tions and private parties.

At present, the Shirley Manor is
let on a long lease. It is a disco.

All big houses in England and
Ireland are a constant worry and prob-
lem with heating and repairs etc. says
John Shirley.

THE SHIRLEY MANOR AT ETTINGTON

The present Manor House is the third
to occupy the site. The original was
of Saxon construction, and the second of
Tudor which was rebuilt in the 18th and
19th centuries and incorporates an
elaborate Victorian-Gothic facade to-
gether with many other interesting
features of this architectural period.

It is thought this second, smaller
house was built using materials from the
older house.

In 1840, a considerable number of
additions and alterations were made by
the Hon. George Shirley. In 1850,
Evelyn Phillip Shirley cased the roof in
the popular Victorian style.

The fine old mansion has sculptured
panels on the outer walls showing inci-
dents in the history of the family.

The marble pillars, which flank the
front door and are also within the hall,
are from the Shirley estate near
Carrickmacrops in Ireland.

Ettingdon, the original seat of
the ancient family of Shirley, was
a plantation of about 2,040 acres and
was located within the county of War-
wick four miles from Stratford-Upon-
Avon. It had a magnificant old church
and an unusual manor house. The place
was described as very old in William
the Conqueror's time. It appears to
have been long established when it
became known as the seat of Henry de
Ferrers.

Under the prevailing English
custom that the exclusive right of
inheritance belonged to the first-born
male, Henry de Ferrers was succeeded by
his son Saswalo (Sasuualo, Sewallis).
Some historians hold that de Ferrers had
gone from Normandy to England with
William the Conqueror, but others con-
tend that Saswalo was of original Anglo-
Saxon descent. Whether this son was an
Anglo-Saxon or a Norman is still a de-
batable question. Whatever the case,
he was highly favored by the new ruler
of England.
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